
 
State of Alaska Division of Public Health 
Health System Collaboration Unit Evaluation Support                                IRFP #190000105 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RFP #190000105 
Health System Collaboration Support 

 

 

Amendment #1 

Issue Date: July 26, 2019 

Issued By: Katy Hogan, Procurement Specialist        katy.hogan@alaska.gov      907.465.1625 
 

 

 
Important Note to Offerors:  This amendment serves to alert offerors of the extended IRFP submission deadline, and to 
provide responses to questions submitted by interested parties.  

Only the following items referenced in this amendment are to be changed.  All other sections of the IRFP remain the 
same. A copy of the amendment is available on the State of Alaska Online Public Notice Site. 
 
 

Revised IRFP Submission Deadline  
Proposals must be received by 2:00PM Alaska Time on Tuesday July 30, 2019 Thursday August 1, 2019. 
 

Responses to Vendor Questions 
 

  

# Question State of Alaska Response 

1 Can the State confirm the location and 
frequency of the HSC 1815 Team 
meetings? 

HSC 1815 Team meetings will be held at the 
CDPHP Anchorage offices (3601 C Street, Suite 
724, Anchorage AK 99503) though they may 
also be attended remotely. The anticipated 
meeting schedule is every other week.  

2 Could this evaluation support continue for 
the grant duration? 

The State cannot make a determination at this 
time.  
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 3 If evaluation support continues for the 
grant duration, is there flexibility to move 
some of the work deliverables listed in 
Deliverable 3 (d) to the next grant year? 

The State cannot make a determination at this 
time. 

4 Will the State share the EPMP with 
potential bidders? 

The drafted EPMP cannot be shared with 
bidders at this time. 

5 Is the resultant contract awardee 
expected to complete all work items listed 
under Deliverable 3 (d) i-vi? 

The awarded vendor will be expected to 
complete some or all of the work items listed in 
Deliverable 3 (d) i-vi, though the specific items 
are dependent upon the resultant approved 
EPMP and additional guidance from the CDC.  


